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Diamond Williams 

From: Kelly Sullivan [kelly.suIIivan.woods@grnail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 201 1 2:OO PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: bruce.may@hklaw.corn; kajoyce@aquaarnerica.com; christensen,patty@leg.state.fl,us; 

Subject: 
Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS).pdf 
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com; rlloydl @aol.corn; wdco@comcast.net 
Notice of Withdrawal (Docket 100330-WS) 

Kelly Sullivan -- Attorney at Law 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 

b. Docket No. 100330-WS 

In re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, 

Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 
Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, 

Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of: 

Mr. David L. Bussey 
4948 Britni Way 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: Notice of Withdrawal-(Docket-100330- 
WS).pdf 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Kelly Sullivan 

Kelly Sullivan -Attorney at Law 

Attorney for David L. Bussey 

Florida Bar No. 814024 

4/21/2011 
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570 Osprey Lakes Circle 

Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 

Phone: (321) 287-5062 

Email: kellv.sullivan.woods@amail.com 

4/21/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for increase in 
water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, 
DeSoto, Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, 
Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, 
Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc. 

DOCKETNO.: 100330-WS 

FILED: April 21, 2011 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL 

Mr. David L. Bussey, through his undersigned attorney, xeby wi aws from 

participating as a party of record in the above captioned docket. Mr. Bussey is morally opposed 

to Aqua Utility Florida, Inc. (AUF) ratepayers having to bear the additional rate case expense 

associated with the taking of his deposition by AUF counsel in the above captioned docket. As 

Commissioner Graham has failed to rule upon the Verified Motion to Disqualify Commissioner 

Graham in a timely manner, the pending motion is rendered moot by this filing. 

s/ Kelly Sullivan 
Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law 
Attorney for David L. Bussey 
Florida Bar No. 814024 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 
Phone: (321) 287-5062 
Email: ltellv.suilivari.wooiis~pmail.co~n 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to 
the following via Electronic Mail this 21th day of April, 201 1 to all parties of record as indicated 
below. 

Holland &Knight, LLP 
D. Bruce May, Jr./Gigi Rollini 
Post Office Drawer 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
Phone: (850) 224-7000 
Fax: (850) 224-8832 
Email: brtice.ma./icahklaw.coin 

Aqua America, Inc. 
Kimberley A. Joyce, Esq. 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 
Phone: (610) 645-1077 
Fax: (610) 519-0989 
Email: liaiovceih~aauaamerica.~om 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
1 100 Thomas Ave 
Leesburg, FL 34748 
Phone: (352) 435-4024 
Fax: (352) 787-6333 
Email: kajovce~~aauaamerica.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Email: chr i s tensen .~a~v~Ie~.s ta te . f l .us  

s/ Kellv Sullivan 
Kelly Sullivan - Attorney at Law 
Attorney for David L. Bussey 
Florida Bar No. 814024 
570 Osprey Lakes Circle 
Chuluota, FL 32766-6658 
Phone: (321) 287-5062 
Email: kel Iv.sullivan.~~oods!o)rmail.com 

Adams and Reese Law Firm 
Kenneth M. Curtin, Esq. 
150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
Phone: (727) 502-8261 
Fax: (727) 502-8961 
Email: keniieth.cti~ini~arlaw.com 

Mr. David L. Bussey 
4948 Britni Way 
Zephyrhills, FL 33541 
Phone: (813) 713-9796 
Email: dbussc, ia)hotmail.com 

Robert Lloyd 
P.O. Box 63 
Captiva, FL 33924 
Phone: (239) 395-3771 
Fax: (954) 301-5887 
Email: rllovdl !ZIaol.coni 

William Coakley 
5934 Lake Osborne Drive 
Lantana, FL 33461 
Phone: (561) 385-8959 
Email: wdco@,corncast.net 
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